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Jenkins was sent for, but as travelling was in those days very
slow, when he arrived Rev. Mr. Aden, an English clergymen
was in St. Paul’s.

Mr. Jenkins was sent to St. Eleanor’s in 1824, and boarded
at George Tanton’s until 1825, when he moved into the rectory
and remained in the parish until 1827. Then he moved to
Charlottetown and took charge of St. Paul’s.

He was succeeded by Mr. Walker, who boarded at Mr.
Smith’s. He was in the parish until 1831, in which year the
first church was finished. Bishop Ingles consecrated the ground
in 1826.

Mr. Wiggins next followed and had charge for many years.

The first church was burned on Sunday morning 26th Nov.
1835, through the carelessness of a servant in carrying coals to
light the fire in the church.

The second church was begun in 1838. It was finished and
the first sermon preached by Mr. Wiggins, in Nov. 1842.

The Ness Hotel was built in 1834, by Major Hooper.

The Jail was contracted for and built by George Tanton in
1833.

The first school was opened in St. Eleanor’s by Mr, and Mrs.
Charles Pope in 1820. Harry C. Green Esq., was one of their
pupils.

Mr. Sherlock was the next master, he taught in the prover-
bial log-cabin, which stood on the corner where Montgomery
has his warehouse to-day.

In 1838 H. N. Hope Esq, opened a store in the Hooper
house and was the first to pay the farmer two and six pence per
bushel for oats.

In 1848 St. Eleanor's was and continued to be a thriving
and pretty village. Many visitors came and found good accommo-
dation in our hotels, of which there were two, the Ness being
the great attraction. At this time, and for many years previous
the supreme court was held in the court house here ; this

brought strangers from all parts of this county and other parts
of the Island.

The judges at times boarded with Mr. Benjamin Darby, a



